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Fwd: hooray 

From: Capricia 

To: Hillary Clinton HDR22@clintonemail.com 

Subject: Fwd: hooray 

This is getting forwarded to me a lot! YOU ROCK!!! 

.......... Forwarded message ......... . 
From: 
Date: Fri, Dec 3, 2010 at 7:52 AM 
Subject: hooray 
To: capriCiamarShaliC 

love this. 
she is great. 

86 

Hillary Clinton On What Designers She Wears: 'Would You Ever Ask A Man That Question?' 

[RELEASE IN PART BS[ 

Hillary Clinton put a pair of interviewers in their places after they asked her about her personal style, Daily Intel pOints out . 
Here's the transcript from a "townterview" hosted by KTR Studio in Bishkek, Kyrgyzstan: 

MODERATOR 1: People always touch some personality of Hillary Clinton. We have some· not just silly questions, but 
(inaudible) • 
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SECRETARY CLINTON: Oh, I've never been asked a silly question in my entire life, (Laughter,) 
[II'] 
MODERATOR 1: Okay, Which designers do you prefer? 
SECRETARY CLINTON: What designers of clothes? 
MODERATOR 1: Yes, 
SECRETARY CLINTON: Would you ever ask a man that question? (Laughter,) (Applause,) 
MODERATOR 1: Probably not. Probably not. (Applause,) 
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